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The Director of Central Intelligence

Washington, D.C. 20505

National Intelliigence Council

NIC #03541-87/4
31 August 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman, National Intelligence Council

FROM: Carl W. Ford, Jr.
National Intelligence Officer for East Asia

SUBJECT: IIA 87-10011: South Korea: Military Intervention in
Domestic Politics

We have completed the coordination of South Korea: Military Intervention

in Domestic Politics. Your approval to disseminate the attached IIA to the
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Carl W. Ford, Jr.

Intelligence Community is requested.

Attachment:
APPROVED:
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Thatrman, National Intelligence Council ate
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INTERAGENCY INTELLIGENCE ASSESSMENT

31 August 1987

SOUTH KOREA: MILITARY INTERVENTION IN DOMESTIC POLITICS

This Interagency Intelligence Assessment was prepared under the
auspices of the National Intelligence Officer for East Asia. The
Assessment was coordinated at the working level within the Central
Intelligence Agency, the Defense Intelligence Agency, the National
Security Agency, and the Intelligence organizations of the
Departments of State, the Army, the Navy, and the Air Force, and
Headquarters, Marine Corps. Information available as of 31 August
1987 was used in preparation of this Assessment.
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